From: Debbie Firestone

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Date: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:45:31 AM

Attachments: 2016_10_ 21 GCPUD Affidavit of Posting Quilomene.pdf
Dusty,

Here you go! Thanks for the guidance. Have a great weekend.

Deb Firestone

Regulatory Specialist |

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington
P.O. Box 878

Ephrata, WA 98823

509-793-1583

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Debbie,

Attached is a copy of the affidavit of posting for your signature. You can sign it, scan it, and then
email it to me, or you can sign it and drop it off. Whichever option works best for you.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Greg Cardwell
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Hi Dusty,
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS{@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

Effective July 19, 2007, Kittitas County Code requires all project actions that are not processed administratively
to have a notice posted at the site of the project. Per KCC 15A.03.110 the following applies:

1. The applicant shall post the subject property with signs as required by Community Development Services.

2. Signs shall be posted on each road frontage on the subject property and shall be clearly visible and
accessible.

3. Signs shall be posted and on-site prior to the issuance of a Notice of Application.

4. The sign shall be posted in a sturdy manner to remain on-site until fifteen days after the expiration of the
Notice of Decision appeal period. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to properly dispose of the
sign.

5. Atthe time of development application, Community Development Services will identify the number of
signs needed and the general location of each sign on the subject property.

6. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to place the structure on which the sign will be posted on site.
At such time the structure and sign is in place, the applicant shall contact Community Development

Services.
DATE: OCTOBER 20™, 2016 PLANNER: Dusty Pilkington
PROJECT NAME: Quilomene Cove Floating FILE NUMBER: SD-16-00001
Restroom

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

L Dekz;r‘ah A Firestzane » certify that I am the landowner and/or authorized

agent responsible for the posting of this land use project site and further certify that the site has been posted as

required by Kittitas County Code. I understand that the required posting period begins immediately and ends 15
days after the ending of the appeal period on the Notice of Decision and the sign(s) will be posted at the site until
this time. Failure to post the site and return this form to Community Development Services in a timely

manner will result in a delay of the application review for the project.

lofzil 2016

Signature Date

Please return the above certification to CDS; Fax at 509-962-7682; or mail to; Community
Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926.

For Staff Use Only:
Received

DARRYL PIERCY, DIRECTOR
ALLISON KIMBALL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION







Attached is a photograph of the posted sign to start the notification and public comment process.

Thanks!

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 9:33 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Debbie,

This email is just a quick reminder that | will need a photograph of the posted sign before | can start
the notification and public comment process. It can be emailed, mailed, or hand delivered to our
office. As soon as | have the photo | can continue with the Shorelines application.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@cao.kittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Thanks!

Deb Firestone
Ext. 2334

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
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Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

We have them upstairs and they can be filled in. You can stop by at any time.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:20 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Hi there,

Another question. We do not own the land where the land use action sign is to be posted. It is
owned by WDFW. We own the water where the floating restroom will be located. Greg Cardwell
will contact Patrick Verhey at WDFW to get permission to post the sign.

Can you mail the plastic coated form to go on the sign to us or is it better to come pick it up?

Deb Firestone
Ext. 2334

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

According to code, it needs to be posted at a conspicuous location. | am assuming the dune refers to
the sandy area on the outside of the cove? If most access to the site is by boat, as a place visible
from the river access point, that would work. The affidavit is attached. For the sake of consistency
with other Kittitas County signs and making sure they are easily recognizable to people familiar with
previous land use action signs, one of our signs might be best.
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
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Good morning,

Can the sign be posted on Quilomene Dune?

There is no road to the property as this restroom will be located in Quilomene Cove and the area is
only accessible by boat.

Also, can you email me the form and affidavit and we can use a District sign structure or do we need
to come the Ellensburg and pick it up one of the County’s signage?

Thanks for your help.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 9:26 AM

To: Debbie Firestone <Dfirest@gcpud.org>
Subject: SD-16-00001Quilomene Cove

Greetings. An update. | was digging through my policies that | have to follow, and before | can send
the notice, there will be one thing | will need from the PUD. Code requires that a conspicuous sign
be posted for neighbors. Such a sign can be picked up here at CDS, along with an affidavit of posting
to be filled out. Once this is completed, | can issue the notice of application to start the comment
period. The letter of complete application | will send today will include a reminder.

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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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